Roxann Isbrecht

From: Bradley Geesaman <geesamanb@hpsmi.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 6:23 PM

To: Roxann Isbrecht; Hartford Chamber of Commerce; Rick Hall; Board of Education; All HPS
Mail; Ronald Sefcik; Sanya Vitale; Hartford Foundation; Jason May

Subject: Unofficial Board Meeting Minutes

Unofficial Board Meeting Minutes
2022-2023

Special Meeting
Central Office
07/10/2023
7:00pm

Mission Statement: Hartford Public Schools is dedicated to fostering a love of learning in an innovative,
cooperative, and safe climate which empowers students to be productive, caring, and respectful citizens that
are prepared for their future endeavors.

Vision Statement: Create an appealing school district that produces measurable gains in student
achievement and helps make a more prideful and pleasant community to live and work.

V. PUBLIC WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
None

VI. OFFICIAL BUSINESS
1. Preliminary Qualification of Bonds
e The Board of Education approved the Application for Preliminary Qualification of Bonds
as presented.

The information above does not represent official minutes from the Hartford Board of Education.

Brad Geesaman
Superintendent of Schools
115 School Street
Hartford, Ml 49057
geesamanb@hpsmi.org
Office # (269) 621-7001

"Every Student Matters, Every Moment Counts"



